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Dear Mr. Herrmann:

The Department of Environmental Protection’s Division of Solid and Hazardous Waste
(Department) is in receipt of a request for administrative action to the Essex County District
Solid Waste Management Plan (County Plan) dated November 18, 2015, This request proposes
County Plan inclusion to accept waste type ID 23 (vegetative) as an additional waste at Lemcor,
Inc. located at 170 Frelinghuysen Avenue, Newark (Essex County). This additional waste type
would not include any change in the total tonnage the facility is currently permitted to accept and
further would not result in any changes to the facility’s operations or hours of operation,

Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-6.11(b} 5, the inclusion of an existing facility {o accept waste type 1D
23 as an additional waste, can be accomplished via an administrative action. Therefore, this
administrative action is hereby approved pursuant to NJ.A.C. 7:26-6.11(f).

Please be advised that this administrative action approval shall not be construed as an expression
of the Department’s intent to i1ssue a permit modification to the subject facility for the above

noted operational changes.

If you have any questions relative to this matter, please contact Joanme McClendon of my staff at
(609) 292-2125 or by e-mail at Joanne.meclendon(@dep.nj.gov.

Sincerely,
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Edward A. Nlehwock1, Contract Administrator 3
Bureau of Planning and Licensing

New Jersey is an Equal Opportunity Emplayer 0 Printed on Recyeled Paper and Recyelable



